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PARISH OF ADARE BOOK I

idare Ph. -
ith Dara, ford of the ocak.
idare 7 e
Athdare : —

This parish is situated in the

Be S 1

de O'D.

Sur. & Vel. Zeport 1824
County Table 1819
Presentments Book

fets of Settmt. %ec.
Down Survey.

three baronies of Coshma,

Connello Upper, and Xenry. The sres of the Coshma section is
6,631 acres; of the Upper Connello section is 1,004 acres;
agd of the Kenry seetion 4,358 ascres. The lTand is mostly
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good, and the River lsigue traverses the parish northward.
The town of Adare is in the Coshma section of the parish,
and stands on the laigue, at the point where i}t is crossed
by the post-road from Limerick to Kerry.

Adare Td. ~— B. S 2
For name see Adare Fh.

Situsted in the southern part of the perish. There is
one ancient fort in it.

Contains 856 scres, and is the property of the Eerl of
Dunraeven; Agent Gaml. Fitzgerald, Isg., of George's St.,
Iimerick, who lets Fo 36 tenznts, some having = lease of lives,
some of yeurs, znd some at will., Hent from £3 to £5 per
secre. Co. Cess per secre yearly from 3s.4d4. tc 3s.6d4. Tithe
per secre from 2s5.6d. to 3s.9d. Size of farms - % to 15
acres. So0il good, producing wheat, oats and potatoes. Fuel
scarce. FPrevailing Hesmes ~ Smith, Sparling, and Doherty.

The town of Adare, formerly called ithdare, or fthdaar,
is situated zbout § miles SeW. of Limerick City. The Veil
Coach passes daily throuzgh it, on route to end from Iralee
end Limerick., JAccording to Lewis in his Topogrzphical
Dictionary, the early history of this place is very obscure.
On the arrival of the HEnglish in the reizn of Henry I1, it
appears $o have hed & castle and 2 church. In the follow-
ing century it beczme the property of the Fitzgeralds, who
founded a wmonastery here in 1279, dedicated to the Holy
Trinity, and amply endowed for ithe redemption of Christian
captives. This establishment, which is now called the
3lack /bbey, flouvrished %ill the Disesoluticn, when, with
the other religious houses subsequently founded here, it
was granted to Sir Henry Wallop, Knight, by dueen Elizabeth
to te held for ever at =z yearly rent of £26 17s. 8d., a2nd
on the condition of his maintaining two able horsemen on
the premises. The vemsins of this abbey consist of the
tower, nave, and & part of the choir of the church, which
were fitted up in 1811 for a Homan Catholic Chapel by the
“resent Sarl of Dunraven. The tower, which is embattled,
is in a perfect state, and is one of the most massive in the
south of Ireland. The prevailing style of srchitecture is
the Darlyinglish.

Another abbey, called the White Abhey beczuse belonging
to the Augustinians, was founded here in 1315 by John, the
18t Farl of Kildare. Its remains include the lofty, slender
tower, the nave, and part of the choir of the convenitusl
church. The cloisters on the N. side have been restored by
the Earl of Dunraven, who hsas erected adjoining them & ’
splendid mausoleum for his family. The refectory and part
of the domestic buildings have been restored in 1816 and z
appropriated as a School House snd a residence for the

IR
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teachers. The school in 1839 contained 150 girls and
200 boys. There are two masters, a Ulsssical snd g lath-
ematical master, and one female teacher.

The Yoor or Grsy Priars Abbey was founded aboubl the year
1464 by Thomas 7th Derl of kildare, who married Joan,
daughter of the Tarl of Desmond. Its remains, situated
within the demesne of .dare Castle, are very extensive and
highly interesting. They consist of the nave, choir, and
the south transept of the church, which, with the except-
ion of the roof, are tolerably entire. From the intersec-~
tion rises a beautiful slender tower. In the choir are:
several stslls, niches, fonts, and stoups of elegant
designy and on the east side of the transept, in which also
are niches and founts, are two Chantry Chapels or Oratoires,
and alsc one in the west side., The cloisters zre nearly in
a perfect state, snd round them are srranged the principal
offices, the refectory, and various other domestic build-
ings. The prevailing style of srchitecture is the Later
kggligh, of wnich the remsins display some very elegant
details.

The Castle was originally built by the O'Donovans,
rebuilt by the second Lazrl of Zildare in 1326, and enlarged
and fortlfmed by several of his successors. It was b331e?~
ed, taken, and retaken =t different veriods until 1657
when 1t was dismantled by Cromwell's orders. Its remazains
are of considerabls tr@ﬁ3+h and extente.

Ardshanballg - B S
ird Sean~Bhalle, the height of the old town. J. C'D.
Ardshanbally —— Jde O0'De

-- Sur. & Val. Repori 1824
- Iresentuents Book
- Go. Fitzgerszld iAgent

Sltuated in the norith of the parish, mﬁﬁ conteing
179 8. O r. 16 p. statute measure,

Is the property of the Zarl of Dunrsven. Agent Gaml,
Fitzgerald, Esq., Limerick, has it let to 4 tenants at will
at £2 10s., per scre. Co. Cess per scre yearly from 3s. to
38,68. Tithe per scre from 28.64. to 33.94. Size of farms
from 6 to 30 scres. So0il - part light, part lozny, produc-—

ing wheat , oats, and potstoes. Fuel scarce. Prevailing Nemeg -

Hogen snd Coughlane. The Vaigue waters this td., =znd con-
taing. salmon, pike, trout, etc.

Ballygzealbeg -- B, S,
Baile UL Ghisl, O'Gayle’s town. J. O'D,
Ballygezle -~ Je C'D.

-~ Tithe Compn. Book
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Purth (contd.)
Homesg - ;&Si

and potatoes.

and I uiguerb.
“be River Lgig

tains salwon and troub.
Shantrauﬁ - s 8. 44
can-t9r4id, the 51d sireet. 0O'De.

Shantrazud -~ de O'D,

Shantrad - Bary. Hep

Shonetrade - T, Comprie Bk .

Shanetvraud -- rresentments Book

Sheun Trazude -- Sur. % Val. Ireland 1524

- C0. Juble 1812

Situested in the H, of the parish. Barony of Zenry.

The propcrty of fhineas Bury, Esq., Little Island, Cork.
&gemt, Robt. Bury, Esg., £illorg Lodge, Cork. Widdleman -
thos. Jestropp, Zsce., Shontraud, Gﬁ & lezse of 3 lives &%
£1 1s. per acre, who sublets tu 3 tensnts 2zt will, rent
from £1 10s. toc £2 “s per acre. Co. Cess per acre yearly
from 28.84. toc 3s. Tize of farms -~ 3 roods to 23 scres.
Soil 1light, vroducing wheat, csts znd potatoes Fuel
scarce, srevelling meeﬂ ~ Gestropp and Csllazhan.

Iooey —— D T, 45

Tueith, = district. C'D.

Tuogh - de U'D.

-— Lord yunr“vcn

Tuozh - Zur. % Val, Irelznd 18324

Tuch - garg. map

Twogh -— Down urvev

LYoash — Acﬁs of vﬁt tmb. %Co

Tv the Y, of the parish. Barony of Lenry.

Ihe prcp@rty of the Zerl of Dunraven. Let to 26 tenants,
20 of whom have leases of 3 lives, snd & zre =zt will. Rent
per scre yéarlj from 17s. to 3Bs. Co. Cess per =zcre yearly
from 28.4d. 30 3s.84. Uithe per sore from 28.4d. t0 3s.2d.
Size of farms % to 40 scres. oil light, producing wheat,
gets und pots He Tuelrse arCce.  srevailing lames -~ 3all,
fepper, snd bhe  The Grﬂﬂa;h ﬁ. Ah4er this td. and con-
tains trout, ¢ end eels Tocey Cottage, the residence of
the Hemd., ¢ cnard, is sitaaﬁeé nerey it is 2 stories
high and in repair. It wes bullt io 1528 by U. Posberwy.
Some General res

Festu

Coolagh Bridze
7/
il Ath, the Lack-Fford.

—— v

So0il pood, producing wheat, outs
sue waters this td. snd con-

Loeal
o'p,

46



Elnggre

71

Coolagh Bridse (contd.)

Coolagh Bridge - J. 0'D,

'y

On the R. Greanagh, bveltwsen the tds. of Kilknockan and
Tuogh.

It is a smzll bridge on & rozd crossing the river.

Curra “ridse - Be Se 47
fituated on the Jdreanagh Biver, in the $d. of Curragh-
vridge. .

fhere are two Curras Zridges, the one new znd the other
cldy both on the Greansa re

Grinagh Eiver - B S

Grianach, sandy, gravelly. 0O'D.

Greanagh R. -= Js O'D,
Graynagh - Local

Situated in the Fh. of Adsre, Barony of Kenry.
A dributary of the River Haigue.

Curra Dridge House —— Gary. Mep 42
Sarrazh Sridge louse -- Jd. O'D,
Currsbridge louse. -— iroprietor
in the td. of Cuvrragh 3ridge.
The residence of George FoOsberry Teg. It is 4 stories
hizh and in zood rvepsir. It is plessantly situsted on the

e bank of the . Greanagh. ‘fttached to it are a good
garden, ornsmental zrounds, znd s plantations

3

sud of Yerish of Adare, Book 1.
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PARISH OF ADARE - BOOK 2

Genersl Features

Tooey Bridge -- Logal 1
See Tde dJde 0'D.

Fitueted on the boundary between the tds. of Tuogh, in
‘dare Ph.y, snd Cloonsheerbeg, in Cloonsheer Ph.

It is & small bridge, 2 little to the S. of Poocey ¥ill.,

¥ullamosheen Bridzge - Local 2
P 4 .
Mullan Keisin, Yaisin's hillock. J. 0'D,

Situsted on the boundary between the tds. of Tuogh, in
tdare Ph., and kilbreedy. It is 2 small bridge on a road
over z rivulet, '

Enockanagoure -—- James Piper, Tuogh 3
Cnoc na nGabhar, hill of the gzoats
Enocknagower - J. O'D.

In the td. of Tuogh.
A mass of rocks on the E. boundary of the td.

Cruckanawadra gls Dog-illll -- James Piper, Tuogh 4
Cnocén a' Mhadra, hillock of the dog. 0'D.
Enockanawaddra - Jds O'D.

In the td. of Tuogh.
£ eirculsr, rocky hill.

Piper's Port -- Local 5
Fiper's Fort - Je O'D.
In the td. of Tuogh,.

A circular fort sbout 2 ehsins in dismeter., It is
plented as an orchard,

Eaton's Fort -~ Local 6
Zaton's Fort - Js 0'D.
In the td. of Tuogh.
4 circular fort, about 2% chains in dismeter.
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Cruckahullae or Q0il-Hill Gravayard - Loaal 7

Cnocén na hUleidhe, hillock of the Ula or altar tomb.
¥nockannaholla —-— Je 0'De

In the td. of Tuogh.
2 small, rectangular graveyard, conitaining about 1 rood.

Tooey Cottage -~ Local 3
See td. name, J.0'D.
In the td. of Tuogh. .

The residence of the Bevd. Samuel Leonard, Curate of
Adare, It is 2 stories high, in good repair, and built in
1828 by H. Fosberry, There are a small orchard and an or-
mental gerden attached,

Curraghchase House - T, H. Fotter o

This house was czlled Corrie louse in the reign of (.
Zlizabeth, and Canrie Castle in the reign of Henry VIII, -
Sir Aubrey De Vere.

Situated in the N. of the td. of Curraghchase.

It is the residence of Sir Aubrey De Vere, Bart, It is
z spacious. modern house, 3 stories high, in excellent
repair. There sre a garden and a good set of offices. It
stands in an extensive and highly ornamental demesne, with
an artificiasl pond in front of the house, and with a fine
command of mountain scenery to the East,

Farm Lodge - Toe Hse FPotter 10
- Js 0'D.

Situated in the td. of Kylevarrage Viddle.

The residence of Thomas llenry Fotter, Zsq. It ig 2
gtories high, built in 1814 by 2. Yotter, Decd. It is
thatched. ‘ttached to it are a good garden, an. orchard,
and an ornanmental garden.

Ourrah dater -= Local 11
See $d. J. 0D,
Zitunted in the demesne of Curra Chase.

This is an artificial pond, running U. and 5., and studd-
ed with small islands, which are planted.
Ballyoealbeg Dridse -- Local 12

Situated at the junction of 3 townlands, Ballygealbeg,
Ballyfookoon, and Garranroe.

It is & swall bridge over a bye road,
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Eillen -- Locsgl 13
rd
Cillin, a small burying place. O0'D.
Situated in the Td. of Killeen.
It is & burial place for children in a fort.

Mount Earl Cottage -- James O'Dogherty, Adare 14
Situated in the W. side of Mount Earl townland.

The residence of Thomas Ryan, Esq., It is 2 stories high,
with 2 good garden aznd set of offices. ’

Fort Union House .~ -~ John Southwell, Adare 15
S8itusted in the td. of Rineroe.
Rineroe House -~ Lords Dunraven & Adare

- Lord Adare prefers the 0ld name Rineroce House to that
of Fort Uunion.

This is the residence of John Christy, Esq. It is 2
stories high, in good repair, with a garden, an orchard,
and a good set of offices.
Adare Bridge -- Local 16
See parish name. J. O'D,

Situated at the Junction of 3 townlands, irdshanbally,
‘Black /bbey, and idare,

This is & large bridge, supported by 15 arches, erected
over the ¥aigue on the U+ side of the town of Adare.

Castleroberts House -- John Southwell, Aidare 17
In Castleroberts Td.

The residence of lMichael Cantlon, Esq. It is 3 stories
high, in good repair, with an orchard attached to it.

Dunraven Castle . -= James Dogherty, Under-Agent 18
of the Earl of Dunraven
Cn the W, bank of the R, Maigue.

The residence of the Earl of Dunraven, Is 4 stories
high and lately repaired by the present occupier. It is not
of any regular order of architecture, having undergone
vaerious zlterations and additions to sult the convenience
of the occupier.

Desmond Castle (in ruins). — - Ferrar's Hist. of Limerick. 19
In the ¥N. of Adare Td.
The ruins stand inside the walls of an irregular-shaped




Dezmond Castle (contd.) _ 19-20

courtyard. The walls o¢f the ruins, which stand in the N.W.
corner, zre 4 feet thick, and arc all down except the H.

end. The 2.V, walls of the rulins are perfeet, and the walls
in the S.%. corner sre partly standing. The yard-wazlls are

& feet thick on all sides except the South, where the wall

is only 3% feet thick, E ging defended by the R, HMaigue. In
the Desmond Hebellicon this castle wss the gcene of sanguinary
Fighting.

Black Prisrs' ibbey - See Lewis' Top. Dict. 21
Situsted in the td. of Blaek 2bhey.

white Frigrs' /‘bhey - See Lewis.
Situsted in the td. of Blaeck Abbey.

Poor or Grey Prizrs' Abbey -- Zee Lewis.

Zitusted in the td. of idare.

The Colonel's Island - Lord Adsre 22
Ir the River |

about 1 mile sbhove Adare “onor House.

he neme is that this

ispute sbout ite ownership
111 he owner of the Mgi zcent Gtownland on

de of the river, The dispute was settled by a

ng thrown into the river s ve. aqd waichever gide

s1end the sheal wes carrvried by ithe course of the
stresm cub:. off the igland frow that bank of the mainland
and annexed it to the ozoosite bank.

Golonel
~
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Adare | )' - Zee Letter 23

5
I'n the td, of ‘dare. The resgidence ¢f Lord Dunrsven.

foberivegnsnee - Local 04

oc
lobar Besnnuighithe, blessed well. 0'D.
i

(’!‘

a
the td. of Jurra Chase.
A noly well
Zillay A1l - Plan,.






